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https://www.ide.go.jp/Japanese/Library
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https://www.ide.go.jp/Japanese/Library
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All IndiaReporter AIR)

1872-1951( ), 1961 ς2011

AIR 1921-2018
AIR PLD

https://www.kansai-u.ac.jp/ILS/publication/asset/nomos/33/nomos33-05.pdf

6

https://www.kansai-u.ac.jp/ILS/publication/asset/nomos/33/nomos33-05.pdf
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¶ (1) (2)
(3) (4)

¶ IT 

¶ Χ

https://crd.ndl.go.jp/reference/modules/d3ndlcrdsearch/index.php?page=detail_list&type=reference&dtltbs=1&mcmd=25&st=update&asc=desc&tt_lk=1&tcd_lk=1&tt=4110002&tcd=4110002

https://crd.ndl.go.jp/reference/
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https://crd.ndl.go.jp/reference/modules/d3ndlcrdsearch/index.php?page=detail_list&type=reference&dtltbs=1&mcmd=25&st=update&asc=desc&tt_lk=1&tcd_lk=1&tt=4110002&tcd=4110002
https://crd.ndl.go.jp/reference/
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Asia Links- -

ω

ω

2018 J-STAGE

ω

ω

ω

11

https://www.stat.go.jp/data/sekai/index.html
https://www.jetro.go.jp/world/asia/in/
https://rnavi.ndl.go.jp/asia/entry/link-ind.php
https://crd.ndl.go.jp/reference/
https://ir.ide.go.jp/
https://d-arch.ide.go.jp/dlib/meta_pub/G0000019ASIADIA
https://www.jstage.jst.go.jp/browse/asiadoukou/-char/ja


50 β

ωhttps://rnavi.ndl.go.jp/politics/cat17/

( )

ωhttps://www.stat.go.jp/info/link/4.html

Ҝ
Ҝ ADB > DataandStatistics

ADB > India: by the Numbers
Ҝ SAARC ҥ

SAARCSTATҥ

12

https://rnavi.ndl.go.jp/politics/cat17/
https://www.stat.go.jp/info/link/4.html
https://www.adb.org/
https://www.adb.org/what-we-do/data/main
https://data.adb.org/dashboard/india-numbers
https://www.saarc-sec.org/
http://www.saarcstat.org/
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Reports of Census of India @New Delhi World Book Fair 2016
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ω Statistical year bookIndia (

ω Census of India

ω

ω

ω
14

PDF

Ҝ

Ҝ
NationalPortalof India india.gov.in

data.gov.in: Open Government Data (OGD) 

Platform India

https://www.india.gov.in/
https://data.gov.in/
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StatisticalYearbook

Statistics,
Publications,Data,Resources

National
Portalof India

data.gov.in
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PlanB

LƴŘƛŀ {ǘŀǘƛǎǘƛŎǎ άέ

gov.in nic.in

ҜPlanA

πψ῝ ΰοΜσ
ΜʺΚϥΜψḚᶭΰο
ΜσΜϢΞσД˔Ќχ
›ʺ χ ᾛϬ
Κθϥ ΚϤʻζχ
∑Ϝ σςχ ʾ
ԏ ᾕΥ╥―τσϥʻ

16

ᵓזּ ὓσςψ‮
πψ ӬτᾋνΤ
ϣσΜ ›Ϝ



¶Statistical year bookIndia Central Statistics Office;CSO
¶ Ministry of Statistics & ProgrammeImplementation,

MOSPI) CSO

¶

¶

¶http://mospi.nic.in/publication/statistical-year-book-india

¶ 2011-2018 2020 11

¶2018 45

¶

17

http://mospi.nic.in/publication/statistical-year-book-india


Statistical abstract for British India

Statistical abstract for ...(1946/47) 

Statistical abstract, India. New series(No.1-12:1949-1962)

Statistical abstract of the Indian Union. New series(1958/59-1967) 

Statistical abstract, India. New series(1968-1985) 

Statistical abstract, India(1986-2007) *

Statistical year book India [CD-ROM ed.] (2011-2012)*

Statistical year book [CD-ROM ](2013-2014)

2007 Foreword Ϧ¢ƘŜ ǇǊŜǎŜƴǘ ƛǎǎǳŜ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǇǳōƭƛŎŀǘƛƻƴ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ поǊŘ ŜŘƛǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎŜǊƛŜǎΦά
2011 Foreword άппǘƘ ŜŘƛǘƛƻƴ ƛƴ ǘƘŜ ǎŜǊƛŜǎέ

2011

18

Yearbook



NSO
2020 11 17 Economic Times

¶MOSPI operationalisesrevamped NSO website

Read more at:
https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/economy/policy/mospi-operationalises-revamped-nso-
website/articleshow/79264903.cms?utm_source=contentofinterest&utm_medium=text&utm_campaign=cppst

19

"The National Statistical Office (NSO), Ministry of Statistics and 
ProgrammeImplementation has upgraded its website with 
improved functionality and content accessibility from 17th 
November 2020," a ministry statement said.

NSO 2020 11 17

URL

http://mospi.nic.in/

URL

https://www.mospi.gov.in/

https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/news/economy/policy/mospi-operationalises-revamped-nso-website/articleshow/79264903.cms?utm_source=contentofinterest&utm_medium=text&utm_campaign=cppst
http://mospi.nic.in/
https://www.mospi.gov.in/
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https://www.mospi.gov.in/

https://www.mospi.gov.in/
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Statistical Year Book India 2018

22https://www.mospi.gov.in/web/mospi/download-tables-data/-/ reports/view/templateTwo/17301?q=TBDCAT

https://www.mospi.gov.in/web/mospi/download-tables-data/-/reports/view/templateTwo/17301?q=TBDCAT


23

http://mospi.nic.in/

URL

http://mospi.nic.in/


Statistical Year book India

24

http://mospi.nic.in/publication/statistical-year-book-india

http://mospi.nic.in/publication/statistical-year-book-india


Statistical Year book India

EXCEL DL
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Statistical Year book India

State-wise
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¶Censusof India https://censusindia.gov.in/
¶ Ministry of Home Affairs
¶10

2 9 10
¶1991-2011 54016 DL
¶2000 PDF DL
¶

¶

¶District Census Handbook1951-)

¶

Census of India

1872 1961 793

1881 1971 705

1891 1981 1111

1901 1991 764

1911 2001 304

1921 2011 272

1931 3949

1941

1951

( 2021

28

https://censusindia.gov.in/


https://censusindia.gov.in/ 29

2021

https://censusindia.gov.in/


2011

30
http://www.dataforall.org/dashboard/censusinfo/ https://censusindia.gov.in/2011-Common/Archive.html

http://www.dataforall.org/dashboard/censusinfo/
https://censusindia.gov.in/2011-Common/Archive.html


31

CensusDigitalLibrary
https://censusindia.gov.in/DigitalLibrary/

https://censusindia.gov.in/DigitalLibrary/
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2011
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NGO

β
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https://www.stat.go.jp/teacher/survey.html


ω

ω

ω

ωDirectorate of Economics and StatisticsDES ,Govt. Ofέ

National Portal of India

GOI Web Directory*NPI

ωStates & Union Territories http://goidirectory.nic.in/state.php

Open Government Data (OGD) Platform India - data.gov.in

URL

38

https://www.india.gov.in/
http://goidirectory.nic.in/index.php
http://goidirectory.nic.in/state.php
https://data.gov.in/


39
https://state.bihar.gov.in/

https://state.bihar.gov.in/


DES

40http://dse.bih.nic.in/

ASI

NSS

http://dse.bih.nic.in/
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¶National Sample Survey (NSS)
¶

¶

¶Periodic Labour Force Survey (PLFS)*
¶2017ς18
¶ NSS NSS 68th round 

(July 2011-June 2012)

¶Annual Survey of Industries ASI
¶

¶National Family Health Survey(NFHS)
¶

¶

¶

¶AgriculturalCensus
¶Livestock Census
¶Economic Census
¶All-India Census of Small Scale Industries

42

Å

Å

*Labour

http://agcensus.nic.in/
https://dahd.nic.in/documents/statistics/livestock-census
http://www.mospi.gov.in/economic-census-3
http://www.dcmsme.gov.in/ito_msme/censuses.htm


¶Reserve Bank of India
¶ Handbook of Statistics on the Indian EconomyHandbook of Statistics on Indian 

States
¶ Statisticsҥ
¶ Publicationsҥ PDF Excel
¶Database on Indian Economy, DBIE

¶Economic Survey
¶ 2013/14 2

1 2

¶NITI Aayog
¶

¶

¶ AnnualReport

43

NITI The National Institution for Transforming India
ŉůŬŅNeeti)

AayogĥŐźĸ P50

https://www.rbi.org.in/
https://dbie.rbi.org.in/
https://www.indiabudget.gov.in/economicsurvey/
https://niti.gov.in/


UNdata

World
DevelopmentIndicators

ADB, SAARC

StatisticalYearbook

Censusof India

44
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Portrait of Dr. Mahalanobis

@Indian Statistical Institute, Kolkata

©Kanako Sakai



¶Lakhs ж˔ϼ ─ lacx 1,00,000

10 ˹ Hundred Thousand

¶Crores ϼк˔иˣ1,00,00,000

1 = Ten Million
ῢϞỲᶛσςχ Φσ Ϭ
β∑τ μοΜϥρ ʻ
ֽ τϜ τ►ϩϦϥʻ
ϸрЫχӡ Υ ρӰσϥʻ
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►

Unified District Information System for Education (UDISE) , 
Ministry of Education, Government of India http://dashboard.udiseplus.gov.in/
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http://dashboard.udiseplus.gov.in/


google.co.jp

lakh million
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¶ χІϺ˔Эχ σςΥПрДϰ˔῎ χ ›ʺֽⱫ Ϟ
ֽⱫⱢ πζχϘϘ►ϩϦοΜϥ ›Υ Μʻ
¶ϯиТϮЦАЕπ ṜήϦοΜοϜֽ ꜝ πψ ϓϣϦσΜ
¶ПрДϰ˔῎φ ῎ˢϜΰΨψֽ῎ˣꜝ ϬԏΨτϜʺᾕχД˔сϮЗϹ
з Ⱬϒ ḊπΦσΜρ ΰΜʻ

¶ϯиТϮЦАЕχϘϘᾁ┤πΦϥ Б˔и
¶Google π Ἱ꜠ĤϬ https://translate.google.co.jp/?hl=ja&tab=TT
¶Shabdkoshhttps://www.shabdkosh.com/ ☻ⱴכ♩ⱨ◊fi▪ⱪꜞ╙

¶ Ⱬ ḊБ˔иˢ ⱫἹ꜠ΥLC˵ ALCχ ›τᾢϥˣ
¶TUFS Library VernaC for Researchers and Librarians

http://vernac.jp/cat/

49

https://translate.google.co.jp/?hl=ja&tab=TT
https://www.shabdkosh.com/
http://vernac.jp/cat/


Google

50

https://translate.google.co.jp/

https://translate.google.co.jp/
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ImmunizationCampof BoatClinic@Assam
©KanakoSakai



¶

A. BCG

B. 

52



¶

¶ COVID- 19

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶ A. WorldBank WHO UNICEF

¶ B. NationalFamilyHealth Survey(NFHS)

53



¶ India

¶ Tuberculosis(TB)

¶ BCG

¶ State-wise/by States

¶ Immuniz(s)ation, 
Vaccination

¶ Immuniz(s)ation
Coverage

¶

¶

¶

¶

¶ StatisticalYearbook
¶

¶ UNICEF
¶ WHO
¶ World Development 

Indicators

54NFHS Ministry of HealthandFamilyWelfare



¶WHO
¶UNICEF
¶AsiaLinks
¶

¶

¶

¶ IMIC
¶U.S. National Library of Medicine
¶Wikipedia
¶

¶NFHS-4 (2015-16) 
¶National Sample Survey
¶NSS Report no. 586 Health in India

75th round July 2017-June 2018)
¶Key Indicators of Social Consumption 

in India: Health NSS 75th
round

¶NITIAayog
¶Ministry of Health and Family 

Welfare
¶Health and Family Welfare Statistics 

2019-20
¶National Health Profile 2019

55
Google, GoogleScholar, PMC

http://rchiips.org/nfhs/NFHS-4Report.shtml
http://www.mospi.nic.in/sites/default/files/publication_reports/NSS%20Report%20no.%20586%20Health%20in%20India.pdf
https://niti.gov.in/content/immunisation
https://mohfw.gov.in/
https://main.mohfw.gov.in/sites/default/files/HealthandFamilyWelfarestatisticsinIndia201920.pdf
http://www.cbhidghs.nic.in/showfile.php?lid=1147


¶A
¶92 WHO/UNICEF2019
¶ WHO/UNICEFҥWorldBankҥ

¶90.7% Ministry of Health and Family Welfare2018-19

¶ Health Management Information SystemPortalҥHealth and Family Welfare 
Statistics

¶91.9% NFHS-4 2015-2016
¶ NFHS-4 2015-2016 ҥStatistical Year book

56

2019
2018 92%



¶B
¶ NSS July 2017-June 2018 
¶12.8% 0-5

¶ NSS Report no. 586 Health in India NSS75th round July 2017-June 2018

¶ NFHS-4 2015-2016
¶35%(35.4%)12-23

¶ NFHS-4 2015-2016 ҥNational Health Profile 2019/Wikipedia/NITIAayog

57

3 35.7% NFHS-4 35.4%
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WHO/UNICEF)



https://www.unicef.or.jp/sowc/index.html


https://www.stat.go.jp/data/sekai/index.html


https://databank.worldbank.org/home.aspx




https://apps.who.int/gho/data/node.main.A830?lang=en


http://apps.who.int/immunization_monitoring/globalsummary/wucoveragecountrylist.html
https://www.who.int/immunization/monitoring_surveillance/data/ind.pdf
https://data.unicef.org/wp-content/uploads/country_profiles/India/Immunization-coverage-country-profiles-2019rev/Immunization-coverage-estimates-2019_ind.pdf






http://mospi.nic.in/statistical-year-book-india/2018/199






http://rchiips.org/nfhs/index.shtml


http://rchiips.org/nfhs/NFHS-4Reports/India.pdf




https://niti.gov.in/content/immunisation


https://www.cbhidghs.nic.in/


http://www.cbhidghs.nic.in/showfile.php?lid=1147


https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/List_of_states_and_union_territories_of_India_by_vaccination_coverage


http://mospi.nic.in/sites/default/files/publication_reports/NSS%20Report%20no.%20586%20Health%20in%20India.pdf




https://www.mohfw.gov.in/






https://nrhm-mis.nic.in/




https://data.gov.in/



